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March 12, 2001

TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: RebuuaeyX26X 260X X
FRES READIRNE
FROM: City Attorney SECOND READING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-01-04
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending chapter 5.5 of the
Code of Ordinances relating to Art in Public Places to implement a consolidated
City of Gainesville/Alachua County art in public places trust; providing for two
appointees to the trust to be chosen by the Board of County Commissioners;
providing a transition schedule; providing that the art in public places trust shall
make recommendations to the Board of County Commissioners for art for
county projects; providing directions to the codifier; providing a severability
clause; providing a repealing clause; and providing an immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

The City Commission at its meeting of January 8, 2001, authorized the City Attorney to draft and
the Clerk of the Commission to advertise an ordinance implementing a consolidated City/County
Art in Public Places Trust.

The ordinance calls for a temporary increase in the number of trust members from five to seven.
The two additional members will be appointed by the Alachua County Board of County
Commissioners. These members will serve from April 1, 2001 until September 30, 2002. At
that time, the terms of two of the City-appointed members will expire. The replacements for
these members will be appointed by the Board of County Commissioners. The number of
members will then return to five.
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 5-0.



